Bea Claydon

From: Bea Claydon

Sent: 04 January 2013 16:52
To: ‘ethompson@dra.ie’
Subject: Dumping at Sea Permit
Hi Eugenia.

Dublin City Council has applied to the EPA for a Dumping at Sea Permit. This application has been assigned the Reg
No. S0018-01. The EPA Inspector who is assessing this application is Dr Tara Higgins, based here in HQ.

All documentation can be viewed on our website at the following link:

http://www.epa.ie/terminalfour/DaS/DaS-view.{sp?regno=50018-01

A notice regarding this application was published by Dublin City Council in the Irish Times of 20 December
2012. This notice will be available on our website after 11am tomorrow morning (under Applicant documents).
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PO Box 3000 &{\\0
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Tel: 053 9160600
Tel Direct: 053 9170732
b.claydon@epa.ie

From: Wexford Receptionist
Sent: 04 January 2013 16:20
To: Licensing Staff

Subject: FW:

From: Eugenia Thompson [mailto:ethompson@dra.ie]
Sent: 04 January 2013 16:19

To: Wexford Receptionist; Sean O'Donoghue
Subject:

Afternoon,

Just speaking with my Director today regarding an article on the front page of the Irish Times that a licence application
has been forwarded by Dublin City Council to the EPA regarding crushed rock being disposed of off Dublin Bay near
Howth - would you know the contact person in the EPA that would have any information on this for me?
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Regards

Eugenia Thompson

Research & Policy Development Officer
Dublin Regional Authority
ethompson@dra.ie

01 807 4482

This email has been scanned by the Symantec Email Security.cloud service.
For more information please visit http://www.symanteccloud.com

EPA Export 10-01-2013:23:32:42




